SFWIB GLOBAL TALENT AND COMPETITIVENESS COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER:
DATE: October 20, 2016 at 8:00AM

AGENDA ITEM SUBJECT: MEETING MINUTES
August 18, 2016 at 8:00 A.M.

Doubletree Hotel — Exhibition Center

711 N.W 72 Avenue

Miami, FL 33126

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN SFWIB STAFF OTHER ATTENDEES (AUDIENCE)

ATTENDANCE

1. Ferradaz, Gilda— Campbell, Matt - Wyncode
Chairwoman Beasley, Rick

2. del Valle, Juan Carlos, Graham, Tomara Mikkola, Juha — Wyncode
Vice-Chairman Kavehersi, Cheri

3. Brecheisen, Bruce Mona, Bianca - Wyncode

4. Brown, Clarence

5. Ludwig, Philipp Perez, Chris — The Academy

6. Piedra, Obdulio

7. Roth, Thomas

Rodanes, Carlos — New Horizons of South
Florida

COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT IN

ATTENDANCE Scheiden, David — Miami-Dade County

8. Gazitua, Luis Public Schools (M-DCPS)

9. Russo, Monica d ) . 5
10. West, Alvin Wade, Krista — New Horizons of Sout

Florida

Agenda items are displayed in the order they were discussed.

1.

Call to Order

Global Talent and Competitiveness (GTC) Council Chairwoman, Gilda Ferradaz called the
meeting to order at 8:37am, asked all those present introduce themselves.



SFWIB Global Talent and Competitiveness Council
August 18, 2016

Page 2

2.

Approval of Global Talent Competitiveness Council Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2016
Chairwoman Ferradaz noted into record a total of three (3) sets of minutes (February 18, 2016,
April 21, 2016 and June 23, 2016) required approval.

Mr. Thomas Roth moved the approval of February 18, 2016, April 21, 2016 and June 23, 2016
meeting minutes. Motion seconded by Mr. Phillip Ludwig: Motion Passed Unanimously

Information — Summer Youth Employment Program

Chairwoman Gilda Ferradaz introduced the item and Youth Programs Manager, Tomara
Graham further presented.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra asked how outcomes/success would be measured. Ms. Graham noted
that surveys would be distributed to employers in order to gather feedback. She further noted
that the information obtained would be used as best practices for next year’s program.
Chairman Piedra asked whether participants (students) would also receive surveys. Ms. Graham
further explained. He additionally inquired about a career pathway mechanism used for
evaluation purposes. Ms. Graham explained that this year’s program consisted of students being
placed into targeted industry related jobs based on information provided by the Beacon
Council’s One Community One Goal Targeted Industry report. He furthermore asked whether
student’s academic performances would be tracked throughout the school year. Ms. Graham
responded “Yes” and provided further details on CSFF’s database. He furthermore
recommended a communication strategy to reach out to students throughout the year in order to
provide them resources. Ms. Graham responded that this would be implemented. She
additionally advised that the information obtained from the database would be provided to
service providers for enrollment purposes for in-school program.

Information — National Flight Academy

Chairwoman Gilda Ferradaz introduced the item and Ms. Graham further presented and read the
item into record.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra shared his disappointment regarding the low attendance of youth
participants. He recommended allocating more funding to those entities that met or exceeded
40% in attendance.

GTC Vice-Chairman del Valle asked whether if the recruitment pool could be expanded to
other organizations. Mr. Beasley explained a prior issue with Miami-Dade County School
Board and the number of drop out of participants.

Chairman Piedra recommended partnering with American Airlines for subsidized or lower cost
flights to Pensacola, FL for Youth Participants. He explained that this would avoid the 12 hour
road trip. He requested staff research associated costs.

GTC Council Vice-Chairman del Valle commented that the long commute of driving could
probably be the cause of low turnout of participants.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra asked whether staff would follow-up with participants after program
completion. Ms. Graham explained there would be follow-ups. She further explained that
participants would receive a certificate of completion from the National Flight Academy

(NFA).



SFWIB Global Talent and Competitiveness Council
August 18, 2016

Page 3

S.

Recommendation as to Approval to Allocate Funding to the PACE Center for Girls, Inc.

Chairwoman Ferradaz introduced the item and Executive Director Rick Beasley appeared
before the Council and presented. Mr. Beasley additionally stated that Temporary Assistance
for Needy Families (TANF) funds would be allocated to this program.

Mr. Brecheisen inquired about the language stated in the agenda item that reads, “To Pilot a
Program” which he questioned the fact it seems that the program is already in existence. Mr.
Beasley explained that although the program is already in existence, the funding piece by CSSF
would consist of a pilot launch to be funded in the future contingent upon performances.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra suggested this be would also serve as a great opportunity to partner
with PACE to recruit additional students to attend the National Flight Academy. Mr. Beasley
responded, “Yes” then further gave an update on his recent meeting regarding scholarships for
PACE students providing a (“2 + 2”) two year opportunity at a community college and
remaining two years at a four year university (institution). He advised that this is considering
the fact this particular population may face barriers to employment.

Chairwoman Ferradaz inquired about the total number of students that would be served. Mr.
Beasley responded a total of 60 students at cost per service of $4,300. He further explained that
the entity does expect to see an increase in attendance as a result of the additional resources that
would be provided for better outreach. He additionally noted that one of the goals is to reach out
to parents to offer employment opportunities as well.

Chairwoman Ferradaz commended the program. She wanted to know the correlation between
performance outcome and CSSF’s involvement. Mr. Beasley explained via pre and post
evaluations (evaluating performance outcome prior to CSSF’s involvement). She inquired about
the total amount of students and staff responded a total of 112. Chairwoman Ferradaz
furthermore asked whether all of the students participated in the program. Ms. Graham
explained that although the school specifically serves student ages 11 to 18 year olds. CSSF’s
youth program population consists of ages 14 to 18 year olds as this would be the only age
group targeted).

Vice-Chairman Juan Carlos del Valle moved the approval to Allocate Funding to PACE Center
for Girls, Inc. Motion seconded by SFWIB Chairman Piedra; Motion Passed Unanimously

Recommendation as to Approval to Allocate Funds to United Way of Miami-Dade County

Chairwoman Ferradaz introduced the item and Mr. Beasley further presented. Adults Program
Manager Robert Smith explained that the item had been approved in April. However, the item
was brought back to provide information on statement of work to clearly define the agency’s
roles and responsibilities. Mr. Beasley further explained that the program had been initially
launched by United Way of Broward County.

Mr. Beasley further explained that General Frazier had been very actively involved.

Chairwoman Ferradaz asked whether CSSF would be partnering with Homeless Trust or any of
their providers for referrals. Mr. Smith responded that they would work with all homeless
agencies. He provided additional details.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra moved the approval to allocated funds to United Way of Miami-Dade
County. Motion seconded by Mr. del Valle: Motion Passed Unanimously




SFWIB Global Talent and Competitiveness Council
August 18, 2016

Page 4

10.

Recommendation as to Approval to Allocate Funds to Miami-Dade County Public Schools
(M-DCPS) for Construction Technology & Forklift Training

Chairwoman Gilda Ferradaz introduced the item and Mr. Beasley further presented.

GTC Vice-Chairman del Valle moved the approval to allocate funds to Miami-Dade County
Public Schools (M-DCPS) for Construction Technology & Forklift Training. Motion seconded
by SFWIB Chairman Piedra; Motion Passed Unanimously

Recommendation as to Approval to Allocate Funds to Miami-Dade County Public Schools
(M-DCPS) for Construction Technology Training

Mr. Beasley presented the item.

GTC Vice-Chairman del Valle requested information on the difference between this item and
the prior being recommended. Business Services Manager, Cheri Kavehersi provided further
explanation.

GTC Vice-Chairman del Valle moved the approval to allocate funds to Miami-Dade County
Public Schools (M-DCPS) for Construction Technology Training. Motion seconded by SFWIB
Chairman Piedra; Motion Passed Unanimously

Recommendation as to Approval to Allocate funds to Miami-Dade County Public Schools
(M-DCPS) for Private Security Officer Training
Chairwoman Ferradaz introduced the item and Mr. Beasley further presented.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra inquired about efforts to increase wage rates. Mr. Beasley further
explained the efforts of focusing on the underemployed population as the economy starts to
improve.

There was continued discussion specifically regarding Monroe County’s unemployment rate.

GTC Vice-Chairman del Valle requested clarification on the 3™ and 4™ bullets that states
“articulate to a post-secondary program” and “articulate to an apprenticeship program.” Mr.
Beasley further explained.

SFWIB Chairman asked whether the conversion rate to employment has been satisfactory. Mr.
Beasley further explained.

Mr. Philipp Ludwig moved the approval to allocate funds to Miami-Dade County Public
Schools (M-DCSP) for Private Security Officer Training. Motion seconded by GTC Vice-
Chairman del Valle: Motion Passed Unanimously

Recommendation as to Approval of New Training Vendor and Programs
Chairwoman Ferradaz introduced the item and Mr. Beasley further discussed.

Chairwoman Ferradaz asked whether the recommended programs are both new and existing.
Mr. Beasley explained the new program is with JMJ Clutch Enterprises, LLC dba Wyncode
Academy. He shared with the Council of his recent tour of the school and explained the
accelerated 9-week training. Representatives from Wyncode Academy appeared before the
Council and provided a brief overview of the program.



SFWIB Global Talent and Competitiveness Council
August 18, 2016

Page 5

SFWIB Chairman Piedra inquired about the amount of application and average wage. The
representative explained that the average salary is $47,500 soon after completing the program.
He furthermore provided details.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra shared with the Council how impressed he was with the technology
program developments. He noted how this is needed in the southern parts of Florida.

Mr. Beasley also shared recent updates regarding the application process with building and
enhancing an eco-system in Miami-Dade and Monroe counties.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra inquired about the percentages of those venturing out to
entrepreneurship after completing the program. The representative explained this is the easiest
and most economical time to start a business in this day in age. He further noted that since the
program began, there have been a total of 14 start-ups. He additionally noted the high return on
investment for entrepreneurs.

Mr. Beasley noted into record the following additional recommendations to add new programs
for existing training vendors:

The Academy of South Florida, Inc. dba The Academy (Miami and FT. Lauderdale Campuses)

e Cyber Security Professional Diploma

e Office Administrator — Diploma

e Project Manager Professional (Security+, Project+, and PMP) - Diploma

e The Network Technician — Diploma

Mr. Brecheisen inquired about the average age. It was explained ages 18-35 years. Mr.
Brecheisen furthermore inquired about the percentage of graduates that remain in Miami-Dade
County. It was explained that the majority in remain in South Florida and find local
opportunities. Additionally, the entities have a total of 88 hiring partners and a total of 75 have
hired locally.

Mr. Roth asked whether the entity’s goal is to expand outside of Miami-Dade County. The
representative further explained.

SFWIB Chairman Piedra moved the approval of New Training Vendor and Programs. Motion
seconded by GTC Vice-Chairman de Valle: Motion Passed Unanimously

There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting adjourned at
9:25am.



	SFWIB GTCC Agenda Item #3_Attachment Training Providers.pdf
	GTCC_December 2016 Agenda Item 3 - Training Providers
	Program Cost

	CIE Annual License
	CIE Data Page
	Corporate Registration Certificate
	Supply_Demand Matrix 2015-16_Apex 8
	2016-17 TOL Region 23_Apex 2




